Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA)

From: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 3:04 PM

To: ‘Montague, R. Latane'

Cc: Johnson, Valencia (NHTSA); Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA)
Subject: RE: PE10-050

Thank you Latane, please keep me posted.
Valencia, please place this email in the investigative file for PE10-050 as a record of this IR extension request.

Scott

Scott Yon

Direct: 202-366-0139

Toli Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 60139
Fax: 202-366-1767 ’

From: Montague, R. Latane [mailto:latane.montague@hoganiovells.com]
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 2:52 PM

To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA)

Subject: RE: PE10-050

Scott,
The.plan below should work, and | would expect the remaining question responses would be complete no later than 3/31,
but I'll check with the folks in Germany next week and make sure that is a realistic.. _

Best Regards,

R. Latane Montague
Pattner

Hogan Lovells

Cohimbla Sgyuare

585 Thirteenth Street, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Direct:  +1 202 837 6567
Fax +1 202 837 5910
Emadlh  latane.montague@hoganioveis.oom

From: Scott.Yon@dot.gov [mailto:Scott.Yon@dot.gov]
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Montague, R. Latane

Cc: Ali.Motamedamin@dot.gov; Frank.Borris@dot.gov
Subject: RE: PE10-050

Latane,




I have schedule a two hour window from 10:00 to noon on March 31% for Frank, Ali and myself so that we can
meet with MB. We may have other ODI staff attend also. Please let me know if this time period is acceptable.

Regarding MB's request for an IR extension, | show the current due date as March 3, 2011. An extension to
March 31 would be a four week extension which is well beyond what we typically grant. In order to meet our -
120 day target schedule for PEs ODI! requests that MB submit an initial response to as many questions as
possible {(and at least questions 1 through 7 and 10) on or before March 17 and then propose a delivery
schedule for the remaining questions that does not exceed the March 31% meeting date. Please let me know
which specific questions MB will respond to on March 17" and the proposed schedule for the remainder of the
responses.

Regards,
Scott

Scott Yon

Direct 202-366-0139

Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 80139
Fax: 202-366-1767

From: Montague, R. Latane [mailto:latane.montague@hoganlovells.com]
Sent: Friday, February 18, 2011 11:06 AM

To: Yon, Scott (NHTSA) ’

Cc: Motamedamin, Ali (NHTSA); Borris, Frank (NHTSA)

Subject: PE10-050

Scott,

As we discussed, MB is making good progress in pulling together the information needed to respond to the IR. A
part of this response includes the collection of field-returned parts for inspection and analysis. We need additional
time to complete this process and the collection of data.

We would propose to submit the response on March 31, and would also like to meet with your team on that date
to discuss the findings of our analysis.

Please let me know if that plan works for you and we can schedule something at your convenience.

R. Latane Montague
Partner

Hogan Lovells

Columbia Square

555 Thirteenth Strest, NW
Washinglon, DC 20004

Direch  +1 202 637 8567
Fax: +1 202 637 5810
Email  Iatane montague@hoganiovells.com




From: Scott.Yon@dot.gov [mailto:Scott.Yon@dot.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, January 19, 2011 12:14 PM

To: Montague, R. Latane

Cc: Ali.Motamedamin@dot.gov; Frank.Borris@dot.gov
Subject: ODI 10286007

Latane,
Per you request, this should have the full description text available.
Ali is working on the IR letter, we will try to get it to you ASAP.

Scott

Scott Yon :

US DOT, NHTSA, Office of Defects Investigation (ODI)
Room W48-314

1200 New Jersey Ave, SE

Washington, DC

20590

Direct: 202-366-0139

Toll Free: 1-877-5 DOT DOT (536-8368) ext 60139
Fax; 202-366-1767

Hogan Lovells refers to the international legal practice comprising Hogan Lovells International LLP, Hogan Lovells US LLP, Hogan Lovells
Worldwide Group (a Swiss Verein), and their affiliated businesses. Hogan Lovells International LLP is a limited liability partnership registered
in England and Wales with registered number OC323639. Registered office and principal place of business: Atlantic House, Holborn Viaduct,
London EC1A 2FG. Hogan Lovells US LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in the District of Columbia.

The word "partner” is used to refer to a member of Hogan Lovells International LLP or a partner of Hogan Lovells US LLP, or an employee or
consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications, and to a partner, member, employee or consultant in any of their affiliated businesses
who has equivalent standing. A list of the members of Hogan Lovells International LLP and of the non-members who are designated as
partners, and of their respective professional qualifications, is open to inspection at the above address. Further important information about
Hogan Lovells can be found on www.hoganiovells.com.

CONFIDENTIALITY. This email and any attachments are confidential, except where the emait states it can be disclosed:; it may also be
privileged. If received in error, please do not disclose the contents to anyone, but notify the sender by return email and delete this email (and
any attachments) from your system.




